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Dear Sir or Madam:

Iridium Satellite will soon begin producing handsets that have the technical name of “9575E.” This
product will carry the marketing name “9575A” and the type label will include “9575A" instead of
“9575E." Please note that these two names refer to the same physical device and are not different in
any way. Additionally, all regulatory filings will utilize the “9575E" name.

if there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at +1 703.287.7487 or via email at
Daniel. Tillet@Iridium.com. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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